# Tiffany Ortega

#### **Registered Nurse**

Kenosha, WI 53143 tiffanyortega58\_kgn@indeedemail.com (262) 308-8263

**Registered Nurse** 

Dedicated hardworking Registered Nurse with ten years long term care experience. Most recent, three years in clinic setting within correctional facility. Recognized by supervisors, peers and families for superb team orientation, high level critical thinking skills, and commitment to patients. Seeking a position as a Registered Nurse in which I can make the most of my nursing education and training, in addition to my interpersonal skills to develop and maintain a successful work environment with staff members and patients alike. Promoting team work and problem solving to enhance the morale and productivity of the facility.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse**

Kenosha Visiting Nurse Association - Kenosha, WI April 2018 to Present

Obtain and document all patient history and vital signs. Conduct daily triage and sick calls. Assist with minor medical/surgical procedures. Perform COVID testing on patients. Perform patient assessments, examinations and/or treatments. Initiate and document prescribed protocol agreements. Respond to and initiate care for medical emergencies within the facility. Oversee licensed practical nursing staff and delegate appropriate tasks. Assisted with EMR launch and training of new employees.

# **Registered Nurse**

Brookside Care Center 2015 to Present

Employed as a registered nurse providing comprehensive care to a multitude of patients. Supervised CNA's and served as Charge Nurse. Nursing skills utilized including but not limited to: IV, PEG Tube, Wound Vac, medication administration, comprehensive treatment regimes. Utilized the nursing process to make skilled decisions related directly to promoting the wellbeing of the patients. Worked on an interdisciplinary team to enhance the holistic approach to patient care.

# **Registered Nurse**

Kenosha Estates Living and Care Center 2014 to 2017

Functioned in the role of a registered nurse providing comprehensive care to a multitude of patients. Supervised CNA's and served as Charge Nurse. RN skills utilized including but not limited to: IV, PEG Tube, Wound Vac, medication administration, comprehensive treatment regimes. Utilized the nursing process to make skilled decisions related directly to promoting the wellbeing of the patients. Worked on an interdisciplinary team to enhance the holistic approach to patient care.

# **Registered Nurse**

Veteran's Home Union Grove 2014 to 2016

Provided nursing cares and skills to a diverse population of patients including rehab, hospice, and long term care. Completed physical assessments, administration of treatments, administration and documentation of medication, patient and family interaction and education, timely, accurate reporting of changes in the patient's status, delegation of nursing assignments, wound care, development of plan of care, management of patient files and care documentation.

# Education

#### Associates in Nursing

Gateway Technical College Kenosha - Kenosha, WI December 2013

#### **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

# Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Nursing

#### Languages

• Spanish - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

#### RN

# **BLS Certification**